POLICE REPRESENTATION



Anderson Chanel

"
From: Mark.L.Greaves@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 22 November 2016 12:52
To: Licensing
Cc: Barrett Daliah
Subject: RE: Application for a New Premises Licence: - Chidos Club 98 Ltd, Shop, 98 West Green

Road, Tottenham, London, N15 5NS. {WK/367759)

Dear Ms Barrett

This venue is in an area known for alcohol related crime and disorder and the venue it’s self has had problems in the
past with noise nuisance from clients leaving at end of hours and loitering outside making noise disturbing local
residents. That occurred when venue closed at 2300 hours but this application is to increase the hours until 0030
Sunday to Thursday and 0230 Friday and Saturday. The extended hours of alcohol sales increases risk of alcohol
fuelled crime / disorder from clientele inside venue, intoxicated clients from earlier closing venues attempting to
gain entry and noise related anti-social behaviour when venue closes. To assist in reducing risk in these matters
Police suggest a Condition of:

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure SIA Registered Staff will be employed at the venue, a minimum of one
Sunday to Thursday and two Friday and Saturday, from 2100 hours until venue has closed to control entry to venue,
prevent crime / disorder in the venue and assist in the dispersal of clientele at closure of venue.

Regards

Mark Greaves

Subject: Application for a New Premises Licence: - Chidos Club 98 Ltd, Shop, 98 West Green'Road, Tottenham,
London, N15 5NS. (WK/367759)
Importance: High

Dear RA's
Please find attached a application for a new Premises Licence

Please note the last day of consultation is 22" November 2016,

Please farward all responses to licensing@haringey.gov.uk

Kind regards

Chanel Anderson
Licensing Administrator

Haringey

LONDON

Licensing Team |
6th Floor | Alexandra House | 10 Station Road | Wood Green | London | N22 7TR
Tel: 020 8489 5544

chanel.anderson@haringey.gov.uk |

twitter@haringeycouncil
facebook.com/haringeycouncil
Flease consider the environment hefore printing this email.
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ENFORCEMENT RESPONSE REPRESENTATION



haringey

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation: Charles Buckle
cc: Team Leader Enforcement Response, Derek Pearce

Our Reference: WK/000367759

Date: 11th November 2016

Premises: Chidos Club 98 Ltd, Shop, 98 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15
5NS

Type of application: New

| would like to confirm that | have considered the above proposal with regard to the
prevention of public nuisance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team &
would like to make representations to the Application

The operating schedule does not address the prevention of public nuisance from:

e airborne entertainment noise

e Structure borne noise or vibrations from entertainment

» Noise generated by patrons in external areas of the premises
» Noise from patrons exiting the premises

The noise caused by patrons exiting the premises and locating suitable transport home is
likely to be detrimental to the residential amenity, especially if patrons park up in local
residential road. This may be exacerbated by the level of public transport available at the
proposed closing hours.

Supporting Information

1

| Date Subject Observations & time Outcome | Our Ref
reported
| &time . : | = =
30/10/15 | Noise Regulated entertainment NS5 Noise Wk 281225
01.14hrs warning letter and |
NS136 Breach of
licensing
_ conditions letter _
12/05/16 | Noise Regulated entertainment NS5 Noise Wk 291225
warning letter and
| NS133 Regulated |
entertainment -
Lletter

NS70 Rev: March 2016
www haringey.gov.uk/noise



This representation recommends that the following alterations/conditions to the operating
schedule:

Prevention of nuisance from noise / vibration

All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed regulated entertainment
activities or in any event after 11pm. The entrance door will be fitted with a self-closing
device and staff required to ensure that it is not propped open. A member of staff or SIA
shall be made responsible to ensure the door is opened for as brief a period as possible.
Where necessary adequate and suitable mechanical ventilation should be provided to
public areas

Entry/Exit to the premises will be restricted to the front door entrance opening to West
Green Road via a lobbied door to minimise noise outbreak, whilst the premises is being
used for regulated entertainment licensed activity

All regulated entertainment amplified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager and shall be controlled
by means of a limiting device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the
licensing authority. It will be a responsibility of the Premises Licence halder to request
assistance, in writing and to ensure that the limiter is working effectively.

The entire premises to be used for regulated entertainment , Will be sound proofed to
prevent noise disturbance to neighbours.

The regulated entertainment licensable activity shall conclude 30 minutes before the
premises is due to close to prevent excessive noise breakout as the premises empties

Other doors e.q. fire doors

All doors and windows to remain closed when Regulated entertainment is occurring. The
rear side fire door will be fitted with an alarm that instructs staff when the door has been
opened.

Structure borne noise

All speakers are free standing, mounted on anti-vibration mats to prevent vibration
transmission of sound energy to adjoining properties. No speakers will be attached to
structural walls.

Sound limits

The licensee shall ensure that no music played in the licensed premises is audible at or
within the site boundary of any residential property

All regulated entertainment ampiified activity will utilise the in-house amplification system,
the maximum output of which is controlled by the duty manager

The level of amplified regulated entertainment shall be controlled by means of a limiting
device set at a level which upon request may be agreed with the licensing authority. It will
be a responsibility of the Premises Licence holder to request assistance, in writing and to
ensure that the limiter is working effectively.
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QOutside Areas

No music will be played in, or for the benefit of patrons in external areas of the premises

No form of loudspeaker or sound amplification equipment is to be sited on or near the
exterior premises or in or near any foyer, doorway, window or opening to the premises

Signs shall be displayed in the external areas/on the frontage requesting patrons to
recognise the residential nature of the area and conduct their behaviour accordingly. The

management must reserve the right to ask patrons to move inside the premises or leave if
itis felt that they could be disturbing neighbours

The number of persons permitted to utilise the external area/frontage will be restricted to
a maximum of 10 and only to the front in West Green Road.

Plant and machinery

All plant and machinery is correctly maintained and regularly serviced to ensure that it is
operating efficiently and with minimal disturbance to neighbours arising from noise

Dealing with complaints

A complaints book will be held on the premises to record details of any complaints
received from neighbours. The information is to include, where disclosed, the
complainant’'s name, location, date time and subsequent remedial action undertaken.
This record must be made available at all times for inspection by council officers

Regular liaison meetings will be held where specifically requested by residents to enable
neighbours to raise concerns about any aspect of the licensed activities

Patrons entering/exiting premises.
There will be no queuing outside the premises.

Where people queue to enter the premises a licensed door supervisor shall supervise and
ensure the potential patrons behave in an acceptable manner

Signs should be displayed requesting patrons to respect the neighbours and behave in a
courteous manner

Door supervisors as per application

When the premises turn out, a licensed door supervisor shall supervise patrons and
ensure they leave in a prompt and courteocus manner, respecting the neighbours.

A licensed door supervisor will be positioned on the exit door to ensure, as far as
reasonably practical, that patrons do not leave drinks.

A licensed door supervisor will patrol the curtilage of the premises to prevent patrons
urinating in public areas in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention of nuisance from light

[luminated external signage shall be switched off when the premises is closed
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